Travis Hydzik

From: CBS Legal Online Enforcement [onlineenforcement@cbs.com]
Sent: 2009-08-04 04:19

To: ‘copyrightclaims@godaddy.com’

Cc: Levitt, Mallory; Saux, Kelly; 'Riger, Robert'

Subject: Notice of Copyright Infringement - Pimsleur/ thydzik.com

S(CBS

On Behalf of Mallory Levitt

August 3, 2009

Via Email
copyrightclaims@godaddy.com

Re:  Notice of Copyright Infringement

Dear Sir or Madam:

| write as attorney for Simon & Schuster, Inc, (the “Rights Owners") the owners of the rights to the Pimsleur
Language Programs (the “Series”) and, under penalty of perjury, the information contained herein is accurate and
true.

To the extent that the Digital Millennium Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. § 512(c) (the "DMCA") applies to your service, if at
all, we are notifying you of infringements at the following location(s):

http://thydzik.com/pimsleurs-mandarin-chinese-1-unit-22-transcript-by-thydzik/
http://thydzik.com/pimsleur-mandarin-chinese-1-unit-27-transcript-by-thydzik/
http://thydzik.com/pimsleur-mandarin-chinese-1-unit-28-transcript-by-thydzik/
http://thydzik.com/pimsleur-mandarin-chinese-1-unit-29-transcript-by-thydzik/
http://thydzik.com/pimsleur-mandarin-chinese-1-unit-30-transcript-by-thydzik/
http://thydzik.com/pimsleurs-mandarin-chinese-1-unit-23-transcript-by-thydzik/
http://thydzik.com/pimsleurs-mandarin-chinese-1-unit-24-transcript-by-thydzik/
http://thydzik.com/pimsleurs-mandarin-chinese-1-unit-25-transcript-by-thydzik/
http://thydzik.com/pimsleurs-mandarin-chinese-1-unit-18-transcript-by-thydzik/
http://thydzik.com/pimsleurs-mandarin-chinese-1-unit-26-transcript-by-thydzik/
http://thydzik.com/pimsleurs-mandarin-chinese-1-unit-19-transcript-by-thydzik/
http://thydzik.com/pimsleurs-mandarin-chinese-1-unit-20-transcript-by-thydzik/
http://thydzik.com/pimsleurs-mandarin-chinese-1-unit-21-transcript-by-thydzik/

We have a good faith belief that this material is not authorized by the Rights Owners, their agents or the law. Such
copying and use of this material constitutes clear infringements of the Rights Owners’ copyrights under the Copyright
Act and Digital Millennium Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. § 512(c), and its counterpart laws around the world.

As we diligently protect the Rights Owners’ properties in all forms of media, we hereby demand the immediate
removal of the above-referenced material from this website which you operate or act as Internet service provider.
Should you need additional information, please contact me at the number or email listed below.

Nothing in this letter shall be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of any right or remedy possessed by the Rights
Owners or any other affected party, all of which are expressly reserved.

Sincerely Yours,

Mallory Levitt
Vice President & Assistant General Counsel, Intellectual Property
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CBS

51 West 52nd Street
New York, NY 10019
ph: 212-975-3633

f.  212-975-0114

Lisa Cattan

Michael Buccino

Online Enforcement Clerks

CBS
CBSLegalOnlineEnfor@cbs.com




